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" MEMORANDUM
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
SECRET/SENSITIVE o ~ ACTION
' ‘ July 8, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: GENERAL §YCOWCROFT .
FROM: | ‘ ROBERT #. McFARLANE‘M
SUBJECT: : Message From Barzani :

. In the message at Tab C, Mullah Mustafa Barzani sends July 4 con-

gratulatlons to the President. The memorandum from you to the
President at Tab A would enable Barzani's greeting to be passed to
the President if you thmk it appropriate,

Finally, the memorandum at Tab B to Barzani would acknowledge
his greeting and express appreciation for it.

. RECOMMENDATION:

That you sign the memorandum at Tab B.
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%" MEMORANDUM . |
THE WHITE HOUSE
. WASHINGTON ‘
SECRET/SENSITIVE. o ~ INFORMATION
MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT
FROM: BRENT SCOWCROFT
SUBJECT: _ July Greeting:s From Kurdish Leader

© Mullahh Mustafa _ Barzani

The foﬁowing meseage has been received from Mullah Mustafa Barzani:
"Congratula.ﬁons from the Kurdish people to the President
and people of the United States on the anniversary of their

national independence, "

The message has been acknowledged, No further action is required,
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